








                                                                            

AT&T Site Search Summary 
 

AT&T representatives identified and investigated five (5) sites in and around the 

Bethel/Newtown site search area where the construction of a new tower might be feasible for 

radio frequency engineering purposes. The description of the individual sites investigated is set 

forth below. Where applicable, the reason for eliminating the property is also included.  

 

1. Address: 64 Codfish Hill Road, Bethel, CT 

Owner: Claudia Stone 

Map/Block/Lot: 65/57/122 

Zoning District: R-80 – Residential 

Lot Size: 49.85 AC 

 

This property is the primary candidate site. 

 

2. Alternate (1) 

Address: 61 Dodgingtown Road, Newtown, CT 

 Owner: John and Jack Dunleavy 

 Map/Block/Lot: 7/1/2/3 

 Zoning District: B-1 - Business 

 Lot Size: 7.1 AC 

 

This property received negative feedback from the community in the form of a petition 

which asked AT&T to find a different location and is nearby by a school .2 miles away. 

 

3. Alternate (2) 

Address: 55 Dodgingtown Road, Newtown, CT 

 Owner: Dodgingtown Volunteer Fire Co. 

 Map/Block/Lot: 8/5/2-3/  

 Zoning District: B-1 - Business 

 Lot Size: 1.67 AC 

 

This property did not provide the amount of ground space that AT&T needed to build a 

new tower, while also allowing for co-location. Parking was already limited at this 

property. Further, this property is directly next to a pre-school. 

 

4. Alternate (3) 

Address: 214 Sugar Street, Newtown, CT 

Owner: Rock Ridge Country Club, Inc. 

Map/Block/Lot: 8/7/9/ / 

Zoning District: R-1 - Residential 

Lot Size: 63.84 AC 

 

This property did not meet the needs of AT&T and was ruled out as an alternate for being 

too far to the northeast to remedy the existing significant gap in AT&T’s coverage.   

 



                                                                            

5. Alternate (4) 

Address: 131 Taunton Hill Road 

Owner: Connecticut Light & Power Utility Structure / Michael Ebenhack 

Map/Lot: 7/4/18/  

Zoning District: R-1 - Residential 

Lot Size: 6.01 AC 

 

This site did not meet the needs of AT&T and was ruled out by radio frequency for being 

too far outside of the ring to meet the desired coverage objective. 
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          PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 
                                

Clifford J. Hurgin Municipal Center  

                          1 School Street  

Bethel, Connecticut  06801 
 

 

 

December 16, 2013 

 

 

Julie D. Kohler 

Cohen & Wolf, P.C. 

1115 Broad Street 

Bridgeport, CT 06601-1821 

 

RE: Municipal Consultation’ Public Information Meeting 

 Technical Report for Wireless Telecommunication Facility 

 62/64 Codfish Hill Road, Bethel, CT 

 

Dear Attorney Kohler, 

 

In accordance with C.G.S. Sec. 4. Section 16-50l(g)(3), the Town has considered alternative 

sites for a potential telecommunications facility in the general vicinity of the proposed 

telecommunications facility located at 62/64 Codfish Hill Road.   

 

If the subject property is considered the optimal site or only site available for servicing 

Bethel residents in that vicinity, then Town strongly disapproves of the proposed location 

within the property.  Given that the property is 49 acres in area and generally round in shape, 

it provides the opportunity to locate a proposed facility in a centralized location that doesn’t 

disproportionately affect any one or a small group of residential neighbors and therefore the 

alternative must be considered.  The proposed facility location disproportionally affects 

neighbor’s properties along Codfish Hill Road and Twin Maples Drive by virtue of its 

location which is close to the eastern property lines.  It appears as if the proposed location is 

intended to provide maximum protection to the owner to the property at the expense of the 

abutting residential neighbors.  The Town strongly recommends a centralized location on the 

subject property such as the one shown on a plan entitled “Bethel CT 1155, 64 Codfish Hill 

Road, Bethel Connecticut, 06801, Lease Exhibit”, Prepared by infinigy engineering, dated 

April 12, 2011 (copy attached).   

 

The Town would also like further investigation of alternative sites in the vicinity that were 

mentioned at the Public Information Meeting on December 5, 2013. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. 

 

Sincerely, 



  phone: (203) 794-8578 • fax (203) 794-8595 • web: bethelct.org • email: landuse@betheltownhall.org 

 
 

Steven Palmer 

Planning & Zoning Director 
 

 

Cc:   Matthew Knickerbocker, First Selectman 

 Martin Lawlor, Town Counsel 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  




